MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

CIS, o Com )

nica Cdnrad, Commissiork{,[beneral Services (Acting)

FROM:

CC: mshid Baradaran, Director Facilities & Fleet Management
Sandra Lopez, Administrative Office Senior, General Services
DATE: April 19, 2021

SUBJECT:  Authorization to approve Special Services Permit at 1140 Harry Sykes Way

Request:

Authorization to execute an Agreement with Fayette County Extension District Board (The
Organization) to use approximately 4.48 acres of land located adjacent to Fayette County
Extension Center at 1140 Harry Sykes Way. The agreement will begin July 1, 2021 and will
expire June 30, 2031.

Purpose of Request:
The Organization will usc the land for sponsored planned activities. A written schedule of
planned activities will be submitted for approval to the Dept. of General Service before May 15™
for the upcoming fiscal year.
What is the cost in current and future years?
The cost for this FY is: No cost to LFUCG
The cost for next FY is: No cost to LFUCG
Are the funds budgeted?
Funding Source: NA
File #: 0421-21
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